



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪᓴ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪᓴ ᑲᑎᓚᓪᓴ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN TIMAYINGI

File No: NWB5FOX

June 11, 2004

Ms. Eva Schulz, P.Ag.
UMA Engineering Ltd.
2540 Kensington Road N.W.
Calgary, AB T2N 3S3
Email: eschulz@umagroup.com

Subject: Defence Construction Canada – FOX-4 – DEW-Line Cleanup - New – Type “B”

Dear Ms. Schulz:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt of your new application for a Type “B” water license on April 2, 2004, for water use and waste disposal associated with cleanup operations for the FOX-4 DEW-Line, in the Qikiqtani region, namely the re-packaging of PCB Amended Painted Materials. All documents received, and pertaining to the application, can be obtained from our ftp site (<http://ftp.nunavut.ca>) in “nwb / NWB5 DEWLINE/ NWB5FOX.

They include the following:

- cover letter dated April 1, 2004
- water license application form
- supplemental questionnaire
- project summary (English and Inuktitut)

We undertook a preliminary review of your application and conclude that it meets the requirements of section 48(1) of the *Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act* (“Act”). This said, I must inform you that the NWB reserves the right to request additional information and studies pursuant to sections 48(2) of the Act or, alternatively, issue guidelines for the provision of information pursuant to section 48(3) of the Act.

This application is within an area where there is no land use plan approved in accordance with Part 5 of Article 11 of the NLCA, and is therefore not subject to the requirements of Section 38 (1) to 38 (5) of the Act.

Finally, by copy of this letter to the distribution list and the enclosed notice of application sent to the council of the municipality or municipalities most affected by your application, we invite interested persons to make representation directly to the NWB **within 30 days from the date of this letter.** Take note that included in the application is a Spill Contingency Plan which requires review along with the application. The NWB may provide additional procedural instructions once the application has been reviewed by interested parties.

Sincerely,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Enclosure: Notice of Application

Cc: Distribution List

Qikiqtani Distribution List

UMA Eng.	Eva Schulz	eschulz@umagroup.com	
DCC	P. Warren	phillip.warren@dcc-cdc.gc.ca	
QC	Harry Flaherty	qc@nunanet.com	(867) 979-8433
NTI	Stefan Lopatka	slopatka@polarnet.ca	
NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI	George Hakongak	naikak@polarnet.ca	
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gjoudrey@nwb.nunavut.ca	(867) 983-2594
Qik-IA	Salamonie Shoo	lands@nunanet.com	
QWB	Solomon Awa	Solomon@northwestel.net	(867) 939-2434
NWMB	Josee Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
NPC	Luke Suluk	lsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca	(867) 979-1443
DIAND-Iqaluit	Elizabeth Sherlock	sherlocke@inac.gc.ca	(867) 975-4561
DIAND-Lands	Carl McLean	mcleanc@inac.gc.ca	
DIAND-Inspector	C. Bodykevich	Bodykevichc@inac-ainc.gc.ca	
DIAND-Inspector	Scott Stewart	stewarts@inac.gc.ca	(867) 979-6445
DIAND-Qikiqtani	Stephanie Hawkins	hawkinss@inac-ainc.gc.ca	(867) 975-4585
DFO-Iqaluit	Derrick Moggy	moggyd@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
DFO-Iqaluit	Tania Gordanier	gordaniert@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	
EC-Iqaluit	Colette Meloche	colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca	(867) 975-4645
EC-YK	Paula Pacholek	paula.pacholek@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
DSD	Joel Holder	jholder@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5912
Baf-Health	Bruce Trotter	btrotter@gov.nu.ca	
CGS	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-5811
NWB	Jim Wall	tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca	
Hamlet of Clyde River			(867) 924-6293
Clyde River QIA			Via Regular Mail
Clyde River HTO			(867) 924-6197
Hamlet of Qikiqtarjuaq			(867) 927-8120
Qikiqtarjuaq QIA			Via Regular Mail
Qikiqtarjuaq HTO			(867) 927-8525
Hamlet of Pangnirtung			(867) 473-8832
Pangnirtung QIA			(867) 473-8991
Pangnirtung HTO			(867) 473-8741